TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Planning Commission Appointment

MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021

BACKGROUND

Mayor Althoff is recommending the Appointment of Diane Johnson to the Planning
Commission. She has accepted the appointment and is excited to serve.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Please make a motion to approve the appointment of Diane C. Johnson to the Planning
Commission.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Please make a motion to approve the appointment of Diane C. Johnson to the Planning
Commission.



Neil,

I am interested in the work of the planning commission and willing to serve on the City of
Cannon Falls Planning Commission.

Diane C Johnson



